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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:14 AM
To: 'dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org'
Cc: User, OHCA; Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: Questions regarding 16-32121-CON
Attachments: 16-32121-CON Completeness letter Waterbury HLCC2.docx; 16-32121-CON 

Completeness letter Waterbury HLCC2.pdf

Good Morning Ms Stromstad, 
 
Attached please find questions (in both word and pdf format) regarding Greater Waterbury Health Network’s application to 
transfer its ownership interest in the Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center to Prospect (Docket Number 16-32121-CON). 
 
Please confirm receipt of this message at your earliest convenience and feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jessica 
 
Jessica Schaeffer‐Helmecki, JD, MPA 
Planning Analyst, Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 HCA, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
P: (860) 509‐8075|F: (860) 418‐7053|E: jessica.schaeffer‐helmecki@ct.gov 
 

   
 



 
 

 

Phone: (860) 418-7001  Fax: (860) 418-7053 

410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 

www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

Office of Health Care Access  

 

October 5, 2016        Via Email Only 

 

Ms. Darlene Stromstad 

President/CEO 

64 Robbins Street 

Waterbury, CT 06708 

dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org 

 

 

RE: Certificate of Need Application: Docket No. 16-32121-CON 

Transfer of Ownership of Greater Waterbury Health Network’s ownership interest in The 

Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc. to Prospect Medical Holdings, Inc.  

Certificate of Need Completeness Letter  

 

Dear Ms. Stromstad: 
 

On September 7, 2016, the Department of Public Health (“DPH”), Office of Health Care Access 

(“OHCA”) received the Certificate of Need (“CON”) application to transfer Greater Waterbury 

Health Network, Inc.’s (“GWHN’s”) 50% ownership interest the Harold Leever Regional Cancer 

Center, Inc. (“HLRCC”) to Prospect Medical Holdings, Inc. (“PMH”) or a subsidiary.  

 

OHCA requests additional information pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §19a-639a(c). 

Please electronically confirm receipt of this email as soon as you receive it. Provide responses to 

the questions below in both a Word document and PDF format as an attachment to a responding 

email. Please email your responses as an attachment to each of the following addresses: 

OHCA@ct.gov; Jessica.schaeffer-helmecki@ct.gov; and kaila.riggott@ct.gov. 

 

Pursuant to Section 19a-639a(c) of the Connecticut General Statutes, you must submit your 

response to this request no later than sixty days from the date of this email transmission. 

Therefore, please provide your written responses to OHCA no later than Monday, December 5, 

2016, otherwise your application will be automatically considered withdrawn.  

 

mailto:OHCA@ct.gov
mailto:Jessica.schaeffer-helmecki@ct.gov
mailto:kaila.riggott@ct.gov


 

 

 

Paginate and date your response (i.e., each page in its entirety). Repeat each OHCA question 

before providing your response. Information filed after the initial CON application submission 

(e.g., completeness response letter, prefiled testimony, late file submissions, etc.) must be 

numbered sequentially from the Applicant’s preceding document. Begin your submission using 

Page 84 and reference “Docket Number: 16-32121-CON.” 

 

 

1) Which entity or entities own the PET-CT and Linear Accelerator operated at HLRCC?  

 

2) How specifically will the Applicants notify patients of the change in ownership? 

 

3) Will any additional or new facility fees be imposed at HLRCC as a result of the proposal?  

 

4) Is the FY2016 data on pages 28 and 29 of the application annualized? If so, please indicate 

on which months the data is based.  

 

5) Please reconcile Table 4 on page 24, which shows incremental gains, with the financial 

attachment on page 71 of the application, which shows no incremental gains/losses.  

 

 

 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 508-8075. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jessica Schaeffer-Helmecki 

Planning Analyst 
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Greer, Leslie

From: David S. Hardy <DHardy@carmodylaw.com>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; User, OHCA
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila; dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org; mmv@bvmlaw.com; Ann H. 

Zucker; Attorney Bob Anthony (BAnthony@Stmh.org)
Subject: 16-32121-CON - Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center - Responses to Completeness 

Questions
Attachments: HL00084.pdf; GWHN HLRCC CON Completeness Responses (N5276923).docx; HL00008 

(N5279091).pdf; HL00075 (N5279090).pdf

Jessica, 
Attached are the responses to the October 5, 2016 completeness letter in Docket Number 16‐32121‐CON (Harold Leever 
Regional Cancer Center) in PDF and Word formats.  I am also attaching signed affidavits in substitution for pages 
HL00008 and HL00075 of the application.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you very much. 
Dave 
 

  
David S. Hardy | Bio 
Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP
195 Church Street | P.O. Box 1950 
New Haven, CT 06509-1950 
Direct: 203-784-3119 | Fax: 203-784-3199 
DHardy@carmodylaw.com | www.carmodylaw.com 
  
  
  
  
---------------------------- 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in the communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 
  
This electronic message contains information from Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, or its attorneys, which may be confidential, 
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. If you are not an 
intended recipient, be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately at 203-573-1200 or at the reply email address. For more information about 
Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, please go to http://www.carmodylaw.com .  
---------------------------- 
HTML 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 1:30 PM
To: 'dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org'
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Greer, Leslie
Subject: Clarification: DN 16-32121-CON 

Good Afternoon Ms. Stromstrad, 
 
We have reviewed your completeness responses and application to transfer GWHN’s interest in HLRCC to Prospect 
Medical Holdings (docket number 16-32121-CON). We have one area that needs clarification. On page 18 of your 
application, it states that the proposed charity care policy is found in attachment 4, however, the attachment on page 48 
appears to not be an actual policy provided by Prospect but the federal poverty guidelines.  
 
Please a) provide the anticipated charity care and sliding scale policy Prospect will employ at HLRCC; b) explain how it 
will vary from that currently in place at HLRCC; and c) provide the actual policy currently in place at HLRCC.  
 
If you have any questions or I can be of any assistance, please feel free to call or respond to this e-mail.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 1:38 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Clarification: DN 16-32121-CON 

 
Hi Leslie, when you get a chance, please add this to the record for 16-32121-CON. Thanks.  

From: Stromstad, Darlene [mailto:dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 1:36 PM 
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica 
Subject: RE: Clarification: DN 16-32121-CON  
 
Hi, Jessica.  Will do.  Thanks.  DS 
 

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Schaeffer-Helmecki@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 1:30 PM 
To: Stromstad, Darlene 
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
 

   
 

 
 



1

Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 11:49 AM
To: dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: Deemed Complete: 16-32121-CON
Attachments: 16-32121-CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.pdf

Dear Ms. Stromstad: 
 
Attached please find notification that GWHN’s application for the transfer of its ownership interest in the Harold Leever 
Regional Cancer Center to Prospect Medical Holding’s (docket number 16‐32121) has been deemed complete.  
 
Thank you, 
 
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

410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 

www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

Office of Health Care Access 
 

 

January 19, 2017 

Via Email Only 

 

Ms. Darlene Stromstad 

President/CEO 

Waterbury Hospital 

64 Robbins Street 

Waterbury, CT 06708 

dstromstad@wtbyhosp.org 

 

 

RE: Certificate of Need Application: Docket Number: 16-32121-CON 

Transfer of The Waterbury Hospital’s Interest in The Harold Leever Regional Cancer 

Center, Inc. to a Subsidiary of Prospect Medical Holdings, Inc.  

 

 

Dear Ms. Stromstad: 

 

This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Section 19a-639a (d) of the Connecticut General 

Statutes, the Office of Health Care Access has deemed the above-referenced application 

complete as of November 16, 2016. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 509-8075 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jessica Schaeffer-Helmecki 

Planning Analyst  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: User, OHCA
Subject: FW: EDITED: Deemed Complete 16-32121
Attachments: scan.pdf

Please add to docket for 32121. There is an attachment missing from the response that I will be sending your way 
momentarily.  
 

From: Mohrmann, Jaimee [mailto:jmohrmann@wtbyhosp.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:37 PM 
To: Schaeffer‐Helmecki, Jessica <Jessica.Schaeffer‐Helmecki@ct.gov> 
Cc: Ann H. Zucker <azucker@carmodylaw.com> 
Subject: RE: EDITED: Deemed Complete 16‐32121 
 
Hello Jessica,  
 
Please see the attached letter from Jim Moylan.    
 
Please let me know if you require anything further.  
 
Thank you,  
Jaimee Mohrmann 
 

Jaimee Mohrmann 
Executive Office Liaison 
Executive Assistant to Darlene Stromstad 
Waterbury Hospital 
64 Robbins Street 
Waterbury, CT 06708 
203‐573‐7101 
jmohrmann@wtbyhosp.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Stromstad, Darlene  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:35 PM 
To: Mohrmann, Jaimee 
Subject: FW: EDITED: Deemed Complete 16-32121 
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From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Schaeffer-Helmecki@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 1:51 PM 
To: Stromstad, Darlene 
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: EDITED: Deemed Complete 16-32121 
 
Dear Ms. Stromstad: 
 
Attached please find notification that GWHN’s application for the transfer of its ownership interest in the Harold Leever 
Regional Cancer Center to Prospect Medical Holding’s (docket number 16‐32121) has been deemed complete.  Please 
disregard my last e‐mail. The prior version had the date the letter was originally written rather than today’s date. Other 
than that, all is the same.  
 
Thank you and have a good afternoon, 
 
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
 

   
 

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments contain confidential information that is legally 
privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. The authorized 
recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to 
do so by law or regulation. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete these documents. 
Copyright (c) Waterbury Hospital  
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
Attachments: charity-care.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Here is the charity care policy attachment missing from the original response 
 

From: Mohrmann, Jaimee [mailto:jmohrmann@wtbyhosp.org]  
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 8:42 AM 
To: Schaeffer‐Helmecki, Jessica <Jessica.Schaeffer‐Helmecki@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: EDITED: Deemed Complete 16‐32121 
 
HI Jessica,  
 
My apologies, I was supposed to also send the attached policy.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything further.  
 
Thank you,  
Jaimee 
 

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 8:38 AM 
To: Mohrmann, Jaimee 
Subject: RE: EDITED: Deemed Complete 16-32121 
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Good morning, Jaimee. Are there supposed to be additional pages?  
 

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
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If this is a paper copy, it is uncontrolled, and you must verify the online revision level before using. 

Contains Proprietary Information and is for the use of Waterbury Hospital only.    1 

CHARITY CARE 

WATERBURY HOSPITAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL 

 

 

POLICY:   CHARITY CARE 
CATEGORY:    MANAGEMENT OF INFORMATION PAGE (s):  3 

 

OWNER:  DIRECTOR, PATIENT ACCOUNTS & FINANCIAL SERVICES 

 

ORIGINATED:   12/5/97 

(From PAFS manual) 

LAST REVIEWED:   8/15 

 

LAST REVISED:  8/13 

 

RETIRED: 

 

SCOPE:   Determination of when charity care is appropriate. 

 

PURPOSE:   To make provisions for situations in which charity care is appropriate based on aggregate balance and Encounter 

review. 

 

 

POLICY:  It is the policy of Waterbury Hospital to appropriately offer charity care in situations where the responsible party for 

the balance due does not have the financial resources necessary to satisfy their obligation within a reasonable period of time.     

 

1. All patients who request consideration for charity care will be required to apply for public assistance in addition to 

completing a charity care application unless identified as ineligible by a qualified case worker.  

 

2. In order to be considered for charity care, full financial disclosure is required including: 

a. All sources of income available at the time of application; 

b. Assets excluding; 

i. Primary Residence; 

ii. Vehicles required for commuting to or facilitating employment; 

iii. Retirement Accounts. 

 

3. Responsible parties with assets of $7,500 or less ($15,000 for a couple) will receive the following discounts based on 

their annual household income and the published federal poverty guidelines in effect at the date of application: 

 

Income as a % of FPL Discount 

<200% 100% 

<= 225% 60% 

<= 275% 40% 

<= 300% 20% 

<= 400% 10% 

 

4. Charity care discounts are to be applied after the 50% uninsured discount from charges. 

 
5. Documentation required to validate declarations made on the charity care application shall include: 

a. A credit report; 

b. Most recent 1040 tax return; 

c. Copies of all bank statements to include but not limited to: 

i. Checking accounts; 

ii. Savings accounts; 

iii. Investment accounts; 

iv. Certificates of deposit   

d. Proof of income for the immediate 12 months preceding the application date. 

e. Public assistance determination. 

 

 

 

 



____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
If this is a paper copy, it is uncontrolled, and you must verify the online revision level before using. 

Contains Proprietary Information and is for the use of Waterbury Hospital only.    2 

CHARITY CARE 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

1. The availability of charity care will be disclosed on all dunning notices issued prior to bad debt assignment. 

2. Patients who indicate they are unable to pay for services rendered will be offered charity care; 

3. Financial Counselors shall evaluate each applicant’s eligibility.  

4. Accounts determined to be eligible for charity care discounts shall require the following authorization based on amount 

to be adjusted: 

a. PAFS Manager   < $5,000 

b. PAFS Director  $5,000 or more 

c. Chief Financial Officer $10,000 or more 

 

5. Patients shall be issued a determination letter within 30 days of receipt of a completed charity care application.   

 

6. Patients who do not apply for or do not qualify for charity care will be expected to pay the balance due.  For uninsured 

patients, this will be equivalent to 50% of charges.  Insured patients will be expected to pay any deductible or co-

payment due in addition to 50% of non-covered charges. 

 

7. Patient who do not enter into a payment plan or pay satisfy the balance due will be placed with a collection agency for 

further collection efforts.  The collection agency may report the balance due to credit reporting bureaus and/or initiate 

legal action to resolve the debt. 
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Contains Proprietary Information and is for the use of Waterbury Hospital only.    3 

CHARITY CARE 

 

WATERBURY HOSPITAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: _________________________________________________  _________________________ 

  Mark Sammartano      Date 

  Director, PAFS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: _________________________________________________  _________________________ 

  Jim Moylan       Date 

  CFO/VP Finance 
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